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Dear Mr. Ross,
Re: Request for Information

Ontario Power Generation Inc. (OPG) is in receipt of your letter dated March 10, 2008,
addressed to R. Watson, Manager, Freedom of Information Office. Your letter included a series
of interrogatory questions for OPG and a request that OPG respond to those questions. You also
indicate that the interrogatory questions are in relation to EB-2007-0050, which is an application
by Hydro One Networks Inc. for an order or orders granting leave to construct a transmission
reinforcement project between the Bruce Power facility and the Milton Switching Station.

The Ontario Energy Board’s Procedural Order #5 allows for intervenors who would like
mformation and material from the applicant, which is in addition to the written evidence filed by
the applicant with the Ontario Energy Board, to request such information from the applicant by
written interrogatories filed with the Ontario Energy Board and delivered to the applicant. As an
intervenar in this proceeding, OPG has not filed any evidence and is neither required nor
expected to respond to any interrogatories.

Further to the reference in your letter to the Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy
Act, OPG agrees with your view that, given the nature of your questions, this legislation does not
appear to be relevant.

Accordingly, OPG will not be responding further to vour request.

Sincere

Jofathan Myers
Associate Counsel, Law Division

cc: Ontario Energy Board Secretary
All Parties to EB-2007-0050



